Hidden Valley Site Council Meeting December 13, 2017

Present: Daye Stone, Susie Biller, Teri Ellis, Raynee Wilson, Nicole Brown, Carla Carter, Cindy Wilson and Rob Saunders

Absent: Ben Bickle

The meeting was called to order at 3:35 pm and began with the pledge of allegiance.

The minutes were read and Cindy made a motion to accept the minutes. Teri seconded the motion, we voted and the minutes were accepted unanimously.

Ben Guyton Food Service Supervisor and Debbie Simons met with our students again. Ben made the kids lunch, spam and other pizza's and salad. The student's response was very positive. They told Ben if he cooked every day they would buy hot lunch. The January menu will be change to reflect the kid's ideas. There may be a pasta bar one day a week and healthy options with more seasons. They are looking at some alternative hers for seasoning, alternatives to salt. They are looking at a sign with a spice rack. This topic will be discussed at the board meeting, they have asked for a student representative to attend the meeting.

We will be training our test coordinators for Smarter Balance testing in January. The test windows open in late winter, early spring.

AP Calculus has to be approved by January 31st. The forms need to be completed and submitted. The second submission of syllabus will be submitted the first week of January. That will give us time to update if needed and resubmit.

We are working on getting purchase orders for the plastic material and installation firmed up to repair the greenhouses. We are anxious to get the greenhouses repaired so our Ag program can start planting flowers. The heater will be repaired as well, we have a quote for repair of the heat. We are anxious to get the greenhouses repaired so our Ag program can start planting flowers. The heater well, we have a quote for repair of the heat.

We have submitted a Planned Course Statement for a Military Science class. It will be on the board agenda in January for approval. It will be taught by the Oregon Nation Guard, SSG Tyler Gordon. He is an instructor of Military Science for the Oregon Military Department. It has an exceptional scope and sequence.

Christmas dress up days for spirit week went really well. Our next quarter students of the quarter will be based on the theme "Pay it Forward"

At the second semester, we may have a new position sponsored by JCF. JCF received the Meyer Grant and have \$52,000 to spend through the end of the year. This position would meet with kids, track kids, be a liaison between kids and families. It would be a full time position and work closing with Aspire. Chad Hanson is getting us volunteers from local churches; we got

several Aspire volunteers this past week. They are being trained and will meet with students one time a week and help with their plans after high school.

Ryan Clark will be transferring at the end of the first semester to District 7 he will be a Juvenile Advocate. He will be an educator for students on probation. He will be building a program with credit recover and wrap services to keep these students in school. It is a year round position for him. We are in the preliminary planning for the social studies position. It will be a temporary position through the end of the year.

We hired a new bookkeeper, Krystal Graham, she comes to us from Madrona. Madeleine is moving to the district office. She will be training Krystal the next couple of weeks.

Our foods class had a chopped competition. Our staff judged and the kids did an amazing job planning their own menu and preparing the food.

We held senior job interview, all but 5 students have complete their interview. We had many community volunteers come in and help with interviews and they were very impressed with the quality of the applications students completed and how they dressed up.

Friday morning we will have a staff breakfast and a Chinese gift exchange. We will have one lunch and Ryan is cooking lunch for our staff before we leave for the holiday.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:20 pm The next meeting is January 24th.